

Proposed Ordinance To Be Considered at Tuesday, December 9, 2025 City Council Meeting

**CITY OF MOUND
ORDINANCE NO. ____**

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MOUND CITY CODE SECTION 2-292 REGARDING
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS**

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUND DOES ORDAIN:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Mound City Code Section 2-292 is hereby amended as set forth below to add the underlined language and delete the ~~striketrough~~ language as follows:

Sec. 2-292. Composition.

- (a) *Members; ~~ex-officio member~~.* The Planning Commission shall consist of ~~nine members. Eight members shall be appointed by the City Council and may be removed by a fourfifths vote of the Council. The Council shall also select an ex-officio member of the commission from among its own members, the said Councilmember to be appointed for one year, commencing in January of each year.~~ seven members comprised of six resident citizen commissioners and one City Council member commissioner. The resident citizen commissioners shall be appointed by a majority of the City Council and may be removed by a super majority of the City Council. The City Council member commissioner shall be selected by the City Council to be appointed for one year, commencing in January of each year. A quorum of the planning commission shall be based on the total number of members appointed by the City Council.
- (b) *Appointment; term; vacancy; oath; compensation.* Except for the City Council member commissioner ~~ex-officio member~~, resident citizen commissioners ~~members~~ shall be appointed for terms of three years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The term of the City Council member commissioner ~~ex-officio member~~ shall not extend beyond the City Council member's office tenure. Vacancies during the term shall be filled by the City Council for the unexpired portion of the term. Every appointed member before entering upon the discharge of his duties shall take an oath that he will faithfully discharge the duties of his office. All members shall serve without compensation.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publications as required by law.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mound this ____ day of _____, 2025.

Jason R. Holt, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kevin Kelly, City Clerk

Published in the _____ on _____, 2025